






Hearst Newspapers, LLC 

Order Confirmation

Customer Fax

Ad Order Number

Sales Rep.

Order Taker

Order Source

Customer

Customer Address

Payor Customer

Customer Account

Customer Phone

Payor Account Ordered By

Customer EMail

Special Pricing

PO Number

Tear Sheets

Invoice Text

Proofs Affidavits

Net Amount

Blind Box

Tax Amount

Promo Type

Ad Order Notes

Total Amount

Materials

Payment Method Payment Amount Amount Due

Payor Address

Payor Phone

0034205577
CITY OF MAGNOLIA

CITY OF MAGNOLIA

0630-HOU 20017370 20017370 Tana Ross

jvega 18111 BUDDY RILEY BLVD

MAGNOLIA TX 773545864  USA

18111 BUDDY RILEY BLVD

MAGNOLIA TX 773545864 USA

2813562266 2813562266

Rep

 1  0  1

Official Zoning Map for 0.9183 acres

$86.80 $0.00 $86.80 Credit Card Pymt $0.00 $86.80 79.62

Gross Amount

Ad Attributes Ad Released Pick UpExternal Ad Number

Ad Number Ad Type Production Method Production Notes

0034205577-01 Legal AdBooker

No

Ad Size

2 X 11 li

Color

First Run Date Last Run DatePositionPlacementProduct 

Legals Legal NoticesHCN Conroe Courier Thursday, June 2, 2022 Thursday, June 2, 2022

Legals Legal NoticesHOU Online Thursday, June 2, 2022 Thursday, June 2, 2022



PZC Meeting Minutes – May 10, 2022  Page 1 of 3 

Scott Shelburne, Chairman       City Administrator, Don Doering 
Anne Sundquist, Vice Chairman     City Secretary, Kandice Garrett 
Josh Jakubik, Secretary        City Attorney, Leonard Schneider 
Trevor Brown       City Engineer, AEI, Mike Kurzy 
Robert Franklin       Planning Consultant, Tana Ross 
Holly Knee 
Tom Mayhew 

MINUTES OF THE JOINT PUBLIC HEARING WITH CITY COUNCIL AND 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

 REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 10, 2022 

A joint meeting of the Magnolia City Council and Planning & Zoning Commission was held on May 10, 2022, 
beginning at 6:00 p.m. in the Sewall Smith City Council Chambers located at 18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, 
Texas 77354. 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
Mayor Todd Kana convened the meeting at 6:02 p.m.

a. INVOCATION
City Attorney Leonard Schneider delivered the invocation.

b. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Mayor Todd Kana led the Pledge of Allegiance to the U.S.A. and Texas flags.

c. ROLL CALL AND CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM
Mayor Todd Kana called roll, certified that a quorum was present with the following Council
members in attendance:  Todd Kana, Rick Carby, Daniel Miller, and Jack L Huitt Jr. Brenda Hoppe
arrived at the meeting at 6:09 p.m.

Absent: Matthew Dantzer

Chairman Shelburne called roll for the Planning & Zoning Commission members and declared a
quorum present with the following members in attendance: Scott Shelburne, Anne Sundquist, Josh
Jakubik, Trevor Brown, Tom Mayhew, Holly Knee, and Robert Franklin

Absent: None

Staff present:   City Administrator Don Doering, City Secretary Kandice Garrett, and Planning
Consultant Tana Ross

2. OPEN JOINT PUBLIC HEARING WITH CITY COUNCIL AND PLANNING & ZONING
COMMISSION

Mayor Todd Kana opened the Joint Public Hearing at 6:06 p.m.



PZC Meeting Minutes – May 10, 2022  Page 2 of 3 

On May 10, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. City of Magnolia Planning and Zoning 
Commission and City Council will hold a joint public hearing in the Council 
Chambers of Magnolia City Hall, 18111 Buddy Riley, Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 
77354, giving all interested persons the right to appear and be heard, and to 
discuss: 

• Conditional Use Permit for 823 Magnolia Blvd. concerning use of
preconstructed buildings in a nonresidential, Public Use (PU) zoned district. 

Mayor Kana read aloud the Notice of Public Hearing. 

Planning Consultant Tana Ross provided an overview of the item and recommendation for 
approval. 

Morgan Honeycutt, owner of Heritage Academy, addressed the Council and provided additional 
information. 

3. CLOSE JOINT PUBLIC HEARING WITH CITY COUNCIL AND PLANNING & ZONING
COMMISSION AND CONVENE JOINT OPEN MEETING WITH CITY COUNCIL AND PLANNING
& ZONING COMMISSION

Mayor Todd Kana closed the Joint Public Hearing and convened the Joint Open Meeting at 6:10
p.m.

4. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION BY PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
REGARDING CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR 823 MAGNOLIA BLVD

MOTION: Upon a motion to approve the Conditional Use Permit for 823 Magnolia Blvd. 
contingent upon the building is not placed on the lot line in the place behind the 
existing buildings and the approval of a landscape plan made by Scott Shelburne 
and seconded by Anne Franklin, the Commission members present voted and the 
motion carried unanimously, 7-0. 

5. ADJOURN JOINT PUBLIC HEARING WITH CITY COUNCIL AND PLANNING & ZONING
COMMISSION AND RECONVENE OPEN REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Mayor Todd Kana closed the Joint Public Hearing at 6:12 p.m. and convened the Regular Open
Meeting at 7:02 p.m.

Planning & Zoning Commission 

_____________________________ 
Scott Shelburne, Chairman 



PZC Meeting Minutes – May 10, 2022  Page 3 of 3 

CERTIFICATION 
I certify this to be a true and correct copy of the minutes of the meeting of the City of Magnolia Planning 
and Zoning Commission held on May 10, 2022. 

ATTEST: 

Kandice Garrett, City Secretary 



PZC Meeting Minutes – May 19, 2022  Page 1 of 6 

Scott Shelburne, Chairman       City Administrator, Don Doering 
Anne Sundquist, Vice Chairman     City Secretary, Kandice Garrett 
Josh Jakubik, Secretary        City Attorney, Leonard Schneider 
Trevor Brown       City Engineer, AEI, Mike Kurzy 
Robert Franklin       Planning Consultant, Tana Ross 
Holly Knee 
Tom Mayhew 

MINUTES OF THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
 PUBLIC HEARING AND REGULAR MEETING 

MAY 19, 2022 
A meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission was held on May 19, 2022, beginning at 4:30 p.m. in the Sewall 
Smith City Council Chambers located at 18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354. 

1. CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Scott Shelburne called the regular meeting to order at 4:30 pm.

a. INVOCATION
Anne Sundquist delivered the invocation.

b. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chairman Scott Shelburne led the Pledge of Allegiance.

c. ROLL CALL AND CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM
Chairman Scott Shelburne called roll and certified a quorum present with the following
Planning & Zoning Commission members in attendance: Scott Shelburne, Anne
Sundquist, Josh Jakubik, Trevor Brown, and Holly Knee.

Absent: Robert Franklin and Tom Mayhew 

Staff present: City Administrator Don Doering, City Secretary Kandice Garrett, and 
Planning Consultant Tana Ross. 

2. OPEN PUBLIC HEARING
Chairman Shelburne opened the Public Hearing at 4:31 p.m., read the Notice of Public
hearing aloud and asked for any public comments.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

On May 19, 2022 at 4:30 pm., City of Magnolia Planning and Zoning Commission 
will hold a public hearing in the Council Chambers of Magnolia City Hall, 18111 
Buddy Riley, Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354, giving all interested persons the right 



PZC Meeting Minutes – May 19, 2022  Page 2 of 6 

to appear and be heard, and to discuss the following text amendments to the City 
of Magnolia Unified Development Code:  

• Chapter 2 - Zoning Districts and Land Uses, Table 2-2-1.02 Land Uses
concerning alcohol sales, offsite and onsite consumption, and light industry
in a Business Park district

Planning Consultant Tana Ross presented a staff report on this item. There were no public 
comments. 

3. CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING AND CONVENE REGULAR MEETING
Chairman Shelburne closed the Public Hearing and convened the Regular Meeting at
4:32 p.m.

4. CONSENT AGENDA
This portion of the agenda consists of items considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion
unless separate discussion is requested by a Commission member or a citizen.

a. CONSIDERATION – APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Consideration and possible action to approve the minutes of the meeting held April
21, 2022.

MOTION: Upon a motion to approve Consent Agenda made by Josh Jakubik and 
seconded by Anne Sundquist, the Commission members present voted and 
the motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 

5. REQUESTS/ PETITIONS FROM THE PUBLIC

None

6. PUBLIC COMMENTS
(For matters not on the agenda. Comments shall be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Comments by the Commission members 
shall be limited to:
a. Statements of specific factual information given in response to an inquiry;
b. A recitation of existing policy in response to an inquiry;
c. A proposal to place the subject on a future agenda.

None 

7. ANNOUNCEMENTS
(Hear announcements concerning items of community interest from the Board Members of the Planning
Commission and City Staff for which no action will be taken or discussed.)

Planning Consultant Tana Ross announced that she is retiring from her position here with
the City and the administration of planning and permitting will be conducted by Christian



PZC Meeting Minutes – May 19, 2022  Page 3 of 6 

Gable and the AEI City Engineer firm with plans to hire a Planner at AEI. The Board 
thanked Tana for all her contributions to the City during her tenure here and expressed 
gratitude for her professionalism and dedication to her role. 

8. UPDATE ON CITY OF MAGNOLIA DEVELOPMENTS

Planning Consultant Tana Ross presented this item which was also provided in the
Monthly Project Report in the Board’s Packet.

9. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON CARRILLO BROTHERS
PRELIMINARY, PLAT +/- 4.926 ACRES

Tana Ross stated the plat is pending a reply from the applicant regarding City Engineer
Review Letter. No action taken.

10. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON WAN BRIDGE PRELIMINARY PLAT,
+/- 15 ACRES

Tana Ross presented this item and stated the City Engineer issued a letter of no objection
and recommends approval. Jennifer Curtis with META Planning + Design LLC was present
to answer any questions.

MOTION: Upon a motion to approve Wan Bridge Preliminary Plat, +/- 15 acres made by 
Anne Sundquist and seconded by Holly Knee, the Commission members 
present voted and the motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 

11. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MAGNOLIA VILLAGE SOUTH,
FINAL PLAT +/- 76.993 ACRES

Tana Ross stated the plat is pending a reply from the applicant regarding City Engineer
Review Letter. No action taken.

12. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON CARRILLO BROTHERS, FINAL
PLAT +/- 4.926 ACRES

Tana Ross stated the plat is pending a reply from the applicant regarding City Engineer
Review Letter. No action taken.

13. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MAGNOLIA RIDGE FOREST SEC.
17, FINAL PLAT +/- 50.434 ACRES

Tana Ross stated the plat is pending a reply from the applicant regarding City Engineer
Review Letter. No action taken.



PZC Meeting Minutes – May 19, 2022  Page 4 of 6 

14. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MAGNOLIA RIDGE FOREST SEC.
18, FINAL PLAT +/- 27.589 ACRES

Tana Ross stated the plat is pending a reply from the applicant regarding City Engineer
Review Letter. No action taken.

15. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MAGNOLIA RIDGE FOREST SEC.
19, FINAL PLAT +/- 33.709 ACRES

Tana Ross stated the plat is pending a reply from the applicant regarding City Engineer
Review Letter. No action taken.

16. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MUSTANG RIDGE SEC. 3, FINAL
PLAT +/- 25.522 ACRES

Tana Ross stated the plat is pending a reply from the applicant regarding City Engineer
Review Letter. No action taken.

17. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MAGNOLIA COTTAGES AT 38634
SPUR 149, SITE PLAN +/- 15.04 ACRES

Tana Ross stated the plat is pending a reply from the applicant regarding City Engineer
Review Letter. No action taken.

18. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON PRADOO CROSSING AT
ESCONDIDO, SITE PLAN +/0.15 ACRES

Tana Ross stated the plat is pending a reply from the applicant regarding City Engineer
Review Letter and this is actually an informational item concerning future expansion of
the City for discussion at this time. No action taken.

19. CONSISERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION CONCERNING UNIFIED
DEVELOPMENT CODE TEXT AMENDMENTS REGARDING SALE OF ALCOHOL IN
SUBURBAN VILLAGE DISTRICT(S)

Tana Ross presented this item and reminded the Board per City Attorney Leonard
Schneider, that a Type A General Law city cannot prohibit alcohol sales (beer and wine)
outside residential areas unless the City enacted zoning before 1987 and that the zoning
should reflect what the state allows. There was further discussion.

MOTION: Upon a motion to approve the addition of “P” as permitted use for alcohol 
sales both off premise and on premise in Suburban Village districts, in Table 
2-2-1.02 Land Uses of the Unified Development Code made by Josh Jakubik



PZC Meeting Minutes – May 19, 2022  Page 5 of 6 

and seconded by Trevor Brown, the Commission members present voted 
and the motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 

20. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION CONCERNING UNIFIED
DEVELOPMENT CODE TEXT AMENDMENT REGARDING LIGHT INDUSTRIAL USE
IN BUSINESS PARK DISTRICT(S).

Tana Ross presented this item and noted this is an opportunity to capture businesses
and secure more employment inside the City limits and recommended permitted use for
light industry in the UDC. There was further discussion and the Board decided on a
conditional use identifier for this item.

MOTION: Upon a motion to approve the addition of “C” as permitted use for light 
industry use in a Business Park district in the Unified Development Code 
text amendments made by Anne Sundquist and seconded by Josh Jakubik, 
the Commission members present voted and the motion carried 
unanimously, 5-0. 

21. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO SET PUBLIC HEARING DATE FOR
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FILED BY MAGNOLIA ISD FOR PRECONSTRUCTED
TEMPORARY BUILDINGS

Tana Ross presented this item.

MOTION: Upon a motion to set a public hearing date for conditional use permit filed 
by Magnolia ISD for preconstructed temporary buildings at the next meeting 
made by Trevor Brown and seconded by Holly Knee, the Commission 
members present voted and the motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 

22. REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEM

None

23. ADJOURN

MOTION: Upon a motion to adjourn made by Josh Jakubik and seconded by Anne 
Sundquist, the Commission members present voted, the motion carried 
unanimously, 5-0 and Chairman Shelburne adjourned the meeting at 5:15 
pm. 

Planning & Zoning Commission 

_____________________________ 
Scott Shelburne, Chairman 



PZC Meeting Minutes – May 19, 2022  Page 6 of 6 

CERTIFICATION 
I certify this to be a true and correct copy of the minutes of the meeting of the City of Magnolia 
Planning and Zoning Commission held on May 19, 2022. 

ATTEST: 

Kandice Garrett, City Secretary 



Planning and Zoning Commission 
City of Magnolia  

Agenda Item Summary 

Date: June 13, 2022 
To: Planning and Zoning Commission 
From: Tana Ross, Planning Technician Consultant 
RE: Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Agenda Item 9 

BACKGROUND/INFORMATION 

Rezoning requested by SM DADA Enterprises for 0.9183 acres of Nichols Sawmill Road, purchased 
with the intent to be a convenience store site. The current zoning is Neighborhood Conservation 
2. A rezoning to Suburban Village, which allows neighborhood conveniences is requested.

COMMENTS: 
Surrounding properties are zoned Suburban Village and NC2. This tract has frontage on Nichols 
Sawmill Road.  

Action Requested 
Approve rezoning of 0.9183 acres on Nichols Sawmill Road, as requested. 

Recommendation: 
Approve rezoning request by SM DAD Enterprises LLC for rezoning of 0.9183 acres of land being 
Reserve “A” and he east 55.25 feet of Reserve “D” of Magnolia Business Center, Gamble Dawson 
Survey Abstract Number 177, of Montgomery County, Texas from Neighborhood Conservation 2 
(NC 2) to Suburban Village (SV).   

Attachments: 
Exhibit A
Supporting documents and application
Rezoning letters 
Rezoning Public Hearing Notice 
Tana's previous report 



City of Magnolia Zoning Map
wth Subject Property - circled

--, '-.: /SU 

� I 
.<1su

1 SU SU.,
/ SU SU SU; p 

I SU 
--1 

/ I I 
SU

I -.· SU 
I SU ,�y 

,� 

I
_z_\. 

NC.2 
·0"<" 

SU RU -

ii_ PU PU 

PU 
1J IJ 1 

PU 

I -I S,ARf, )�-!NC.41
I -� c.. 

...... ,_.-, ;)! 

I NC.2 
:z
.,: 

l·JC.2 NC2 i ·(?
-2:- (0 

Being a 0.9183 acres (40,000 square feet) tract ofland being Reserve "A" and the east 55.25 feet of
Reserve "D" of MAGNOLIA BUSINESS CENTER, a subdivision in MONTGOMERY County, Texas
according to the map or plat thereofrecorded in Cabinet "Z" Sheet 656 of the Map Records of
MONTGOMERY County, Texas. Situated in the Gamble Dawson Survey, Abstract Number 177, of
MONTGOMERY County, Texas, and being out of and part of a called S.640 acre tract of land,
described in deed recorded in Film Code No. 338-10-2312, of the Real Property Records of
Montgomery County, Texas,

EXHIBIT A



























City of Magnolia 
18111 Buddy Riley Blvd. 
Magnolia, Texas 77354 

(281) 356-2266

May 31, 2022 

Mike Albert Kiphart 
31523 Hanks Rd. 
Magnolia, Texas 77355-8569 

REZONING NOTIFICATION 

RE: The City of Magnolia will hold a public hearing in the Council Chambers at City Hall to 
consider the rezoning of approximately 0.9183 acres of land being Reserve "A" and the east 
55.25 feet of Reserve "D" of MAGNOLIA BUSINESS CENTER situated in the Gamble 
Dawson Survey, Abstract Number 177.   

The City of Magnolia Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing on June 
16, 2022 at 4:30 p.m. in City Hall at 1811 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, TX 77354. The City 
will also have the agenda with the rezoning posted 72 hours before the meeting, please visit 
https://www.cityofmagnolia.com. 

The Commission will review the rezoning of the property described in the attached Exhibit A 
and make a recommendation to City Council.  

The City of Magnolia City Council will hold a final public hearing on the rezoning on 
Tuesday, July 12, 2022 at 7 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 18111 Buddy Riley 
Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354.  

Texas Local Govt. Code Ch. 211 requires a written notification to property owners 
within 200 feet of the property on which the zoning change is proposed.  

You are hereby notified of the rezoning application for the property on Exhibit A from 
Neighborhood Conservation 2 (NC2) to Suburban Village (SV), and the public hearing for 
the property listed on the attached Exhibit A.  



City of Magnolia 
18111 Buddy Riley Blvd. 
Magnolia, Texas 77354 

(281) 356-2266

May 31, 2022 

New Creation 
20102 Ruby Terrace Ln. 
Magnolia, Texas 7355-1807 

REZONING NOTIFICATION 

RE: The City of Magnolia will hold a public hearing in the Council Chambers at City Hall to 
consider the rezoning of approximately 0.9183 acres of land being Reserve "A" and the east 
55.25 feet of Reserve "D" of MAGNOLIA BUSINESS CENTER situated in the Gamble 
Dawson Survey, Abstract Number 177.   

The City of Magnolia Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing on June 
16, 2022 at 4:30 p.m. in City Hall at 1811 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, TX 77354. The City 
will also have the agenda with the rezoning posted 72 hours before the meeting, please visit 
https://www.cityofmagnolia.com. 

The Commission will review the rezoning of the property described in the attached Exhibit A 
and make a recommendation to City Council.  

The City of Magnolia City Council will hold a final public hearing on the rezoning on 
Tuesday, July 12, 2022 at 7 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 18111 Buddy Riley 
Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354.  

Texas Local Govt. Code Ch. 211 requires a written notification to property owners 
within 200 feet of the property on which the zoning change is proposed.  

You are hereby notified of the rezoning application for the property on Exhibit A from 
Neighborhood Conservation 2 (NC2) to Suburban Village (SV), and the public hearing for 
the property listed on the attached Exhibit A.  



City of Magnolia 
18111 Buddy Riley Blvd. 
Magnolia, Texas 77354 

(281) 356-2266

May 31, 2022 

Rose Bud LLC 
26594 Riley Rd.. 
Magnolia, Texas 77484-1980 

REZONING NOTIFICATION 

RE: The City of Magnolia will hold a public hearing in the Council Chambers at City Hall to 
consider the rezoning of approximately 0.9183 acres of land being Reserve "A" and the east 
55.25 feet of Reserve "D" of MAGNOLIA BUSINESS CENTER situated in the Gamble 
Dawson Survey, Abstract Number 177.   

The City of Magnolia Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing on June 
16, 2022 at 4:30 p.m. in City Hall at 1811 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, TX 77354. The City 
will also have the agenda with the rezoning posted 72 hours before the meeting, please visit 
https://www.cityofmagnolia.com. 

The Commission will review the rezoning of the property described in the attached Exhibit A 
and make a recommendation to City Council.  

The City of Magnolia City Council will hold a final public hearing on the rezoning on 
Tuesday, July 12, 2022 at 7 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 18111 Buddy Riley 
Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354.  

Texas Local Govt. Code Ch. 211 requires a written notification to property owners 
within 200 feet of the property on which the zoning change is proposed.  

You are hereby notified of the rezoning application for the property on Exhibit A from 
Neighborhood Conservation 2 (NC2) to Suburban Village (SV), and the public hearing for 
the property listed on the attached Exhibit A.  



City of Magnolia 
18111 Buddy Riley Blvd. 
Magnolia, Texas 77354 

(281) 356-2266

May 31, 2022 

RVision Commercial  
18640 FM 1488 Ste. A 510 
Magnolia, Texas 77354-8517 

REZONING NOTIFICATION 

RE: The City of Magnolia will hold a public hearing in the Council Chambers at City Hall to 
consider the rezoning of approximately 0.9183 acres of land being Reserve "A" and the east 
55.25 feet of Reserve "D" of MAGNOLIA BUSINESS CENTER situated in the Gamble 
Dawson Survey, Abstract Number 177.   

The City of Magnolia Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing on June 
16, 2022 at 4:30 p.m. in City Hall at 1811 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, TX 77354. The City 
will also have the agenda with the rezoning posted 72 hours before the meeting, please visit 
https://www.cityofmagnolia.com. 

The Commission will review the rezoning of the property described in the attached Exhibit A 
and make a recommendation to City Council.  

The City of Magnolia City Council will hold a final public hearing on the rezoning on 
Tuesday, July 12, 2022 at 7 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 18111 Buddy Riley 
Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354.  

Texas Local Govt. Code Ch. 211 requires a written notification to property owners 
within 200 feet of the property on which the zoning change is proposed.  

You are hereby notified of the rezoning application for the property on Exhibit A from 
Neighborhood Conservation 2 (NC2) to Suburban Village (SV), and the public hearing for 
the property listed on the attached Exhibit A.  



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

City of Magnolia 
18111 Buddy Riley Blvd. 
Magnolia, Texas 77354 

(281) 356-2266 
 

 
May 31, 2022 
 
 
Magnolia ISD Business Office/Tax Office 
P.O. Box 138 
Magnolia, Texas 77353-0138 
 
 

REZONING NOTIFICATION 
 

RE: The City of Magnolia will hold a public hearing in the Council Chambers at City Hall to 
consider the rezoning of approximately 0.9183 acres of land being Reserve "A" and the east 
55.25 feet of Reserve "D" of MAGNOLIA BUSINESS CENTER situated in the Gamble 
Dawson Survey, Abstract Number 177.   
 
The City of Magnolia Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing on June 
16, 2022 at 4:30 p.m. in City Hall at 1811 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, TX 77354. The City 
will also have the agenda with the rezoning posted 72 hours before the meeting, please visit 
https://www.cityofmagnolia.com. 
 
The Commission will review the rezoning of the property described in the attached Exhibit A 
and make a recommendation to City Council.  
  
The City of Magnolia City Council will hold a final public hearing on the rezoning on 
Tuesday, July 12, 2022 at 7 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 18111 Buddy Riley 
Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354.  
 
Texas Local Govt. Code Ch. 211 requires a written notification to property owners 
within 200 feet of the property on which the zoning change is proposed.  
 
You are hereby notified of the rezoning application for the property on Exhibit A from 
Neighborhood Conservation 2 (NC2) to Suburban Village (SV), and the public hearing for 
the property listed on the attached Exhibit A.  



Rezoning Report 
31525 Nichols Sawmill Rd.  

Request by: SM DADA Enterprises 

Report Date:  January 31, 2022 
To:  City Council 

From:  Tana Ross, Planning Consultant 

RE:  City of Magnolia City Council Meeting, February 8, 2022 Public Hearing and Agenda Item 

 Request by SM DADA Enterprises for 0.9183 acres; Tax Parcel ID: 7001-00-00100; Request 
 to Rezone Property from Neighborhood Conservation 2 (NC 2) to Suburban Village (SV) 

A Rezoning request from the applicant, SM DADA Enterprises, requesting Rezoning from 
the City of Magnolia, as per Unified Development Code, Section 11-2-3.07, Zone Change 
(Rezoning). Below (1-5) is the criteria the Planning and Zoning Commission and City 
Council must use in determining whether to approve a Rezoning Application. To assist the 
City Council this report has been created to apply the rezoning factors found in Section 
11-2-3.07, Zone Change (Rezoning) to the specific circumstances of this request. The text
of this UDC section is shown directly below.

CRITERIA FOR APPROVAL, AS PER CITY OF MAGNOLIA UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE, SEC. 11-2-
3.07 ZONE CHANGE (REZONING): 

1. Proposed zoning is preferable to the existing zoning in terms of its likelihood of advancing
the goals, objectives, and policies of the Comprehensive Plan or another adopted land
use or area plan, including but not limited to redevelopment plans;

• The proposed zoning is preferable to the existing zoning in terms of advancing the goals,
objectives and policies of the Comprehensive Plan or other adopted land use plans for the
city by utilizing a tract in an Infill Area, a priority listed on the Action Agenda of the
Comprehensive Plan. The tract and surrounding area is identified in Chapter 3 Growth
Management and Capacity, Map 3.1 Areas of Influence. Infill areas are defined by the
Comprehensive Plan as vacant lots with city utilities, available for development.

•The proposed zoning is preferable to the existing zoning in terms of advancing the goals,
objectives and policies of the Comprehensive Plan or other adopted land use plans for the
city by offering a neighborhood convenience. See, City of Magnolia Comprehensive Plan
Chapter 2 Land Use and Character addresses Existing and Future Land use of the City of
Magnolia, Map 2.2 Future Land Use and Character Plan, which identifies the tract as
future Semi-Urban Mixed Use. Mixed Use is defined in the UDC as a combination of
residential and commercial uses including office, retail and live-work units.



31525 Nichols Sawmill Rd. Rezoning Report     February 08, 2022  pg. 2 

2. The proposed zoning is consistent with the future land use plan of the Comprehensive
Plan;

•The proposed zoning is consistent with the City of Magnolia Comprehensive Plan
Chapter 2, Sec. 2.12 Suburban Village, which states: Outside of the Magnolia Town
Center (MTC) area and along the major corridors, Magnolia’s commercial uses should be
designed at a neighborhood scale in Suburban Village (SV) configurations. Rather than
designing linear strips, these commercial centers occupy much smaller building footprints
than typical businesses found on FM 1488. They tend to cater to pedestrian rather than
auto-oriented neighborhood conveniences such as drug stores, professional services, and
boutique retail uses.

a. Typical Locations of Suburban Village as per Comprehensive Plan Sec 2.2 - Typical
locations include smaller commercial centers adjacent to and surrounded by
neighborhoods.

b. Development Types of Suburban Village as per Comprehensive Plan Sec 2.2 –
Include: Mixed residential and commercial uses on single sites and within
individual structures; Attached residential dwellings; Homes that have been
converted to commercial uses, but arranged in clustered nodes; Commercial
retail; Office; Public/institutional; Parks, plazas, and civic spaces.

c. Characteristics as per Comprehensive Plan Sec 2.12 – Characteristics include:
Pedestrian-oriented setting; Maximum two-story structures encouraged; Reliance
on on-street parking and centralized public parking; High degree of landscape
surface; Neighborhood-scale commercial uses are expected to emerge over time
and should be encouraged on sites near the edges of Semi-Urban Residential (SUR) 
areas, which are best suited to accommodate such uses while ensuring
compatibility with nearby residential uses.

3. The proposed change is consistent with the implementation of existing or pending plans
for providing street, water and wastewater, other utilities and the delivery of public
services to the area in which the parcel proposed for a zone change is located.

•There is existing infrastructure to serve the site including water, sewer, and roads.

4. The range of uses and character of development that is allowed by the proposed zone will
be compatible with the properties in the immediate vicinity of the parcel proposed for a
zone change, and the parcel is of sufficient dimensions to accommodate development
and requirements of the UDC.

•The use and character allowed by the proposed rezoning (SV) would be compatible with
properties in the immediate vicinity:

a. The tract is 0.9183 acres.
b. The UDC has no minimum lot size for SV district sites.



31525 Nichols Sawmill Rd. Rezoning Report     February 08, 2022  pg. 3 

c. Parking and Buffering requirements of the UDC would have to be met for approval
of a site plan on the site.

d. The SV design calls for size and scale, landscaping, and pedestrian access
compatible with the adjacent neighborhoods.

5. The pace of development and/or the amount of vacant land currently zoned for
comparable development in the vicinity suggests a need for the proposed rezoning in
order to ensure an appropriate inventory of land to maintain a competitive land market
that promotes economic development.

a. In 2021, rezoning of a 2.397-acre tract, on the east side of Nichols Sawmill Road
was approved to offer a variety of services to the increasing residential community
of Timberbrook Estates. It is anticipated this tract will be marketed as a family
restaurant site.

b. Magnolia Trails is a senior community/tower on the same side of Nichols Sawmill
Road (west side) and has 85 residents, all of the  55-plus demographic. There are
no retail offerings in the immediate vicinity or within walking distance.

c. A 4.693-acres tract on the east side of Nichols Sawmill Road is expected to break
ground in 2023 for subdivision of 23 single-family patio homes. There are no
offerings for food or fuel within the immediate vicinity or within walking distance.

d. A 3.912-acre tract also on the east side of Nichols Sawmill Road is under
construction for an office complex. There are no retail offerings in the immediate
vicinity or within walking distance

e. The tract is included in the City of Magnolia Comprehensive Plan, adopted in 2013,
as future Semi-Urban Mixed Use (please see 1. above).

Recommendation: 
Approve rezoning request by SM DADA Enterprises LLC for 31525 Nichols Sawmill Rd., with 
modifications, for and best use.  

MODIFICATIONS: Require site and building design meet the Suburban Village goals in the 
City of Magnolia Comprehensive Plan, Ch. 2.12, including but not limited to scale in keeping with 
the neighborhood, use of masonry as primary building material, sidewalks and enhanced 
landscaping.  

Action Recommendation: 
Approve rezoning request by SM DAD Enterprises LLC for rezoning of 0.9183 acres of land being 
Reserve “A” and the east 55.25 feet of Reserve “D” of Magnolia Business Center, Gamble Dawson 
Survey Abstract Number 177, of Montgomery County, Texas from Neighborhood Conservation 2 
(NC 2) to Suburban Village (SV) with modifications.  













VICINITY MAP

LJA Engineering, Inc.
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S  Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600               Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                  FRN - F-1386

LJA Surveying, Inc.
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S               Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 175                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042               T.B.P.E.L.S. Firm No. 10194382

MILL CREEK ESTATES
SECTION 6A









Page 1 of 6 

S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\1019\3062\07 Documents\21.885 ac Mill Creek 6a_M&B.docx 

March 3, 2022 

LJAS001-1019-3062 

DESCRIPTION OF 
MILL CREEK SECTION 6A 

21.885 ACRES 

Being 21.885 acres of land located in the John B. Richards Survey, Abstract Number 449, 

Montgomery County, Texas, out of the 92.22 acre tract conveyed to Forestar (USA) Real Estate 

Group Inc. by an instrument of record in Document Number 2021047873, of the Official Public 

Records of said Montgomery County, Texas (M.C.O.P.R.), and out of that certain called 164.94 

acre tract conveyed to Forestar (USA) Real Estate Group Inc. by an instrument of record in 

Document Number 2018025704, M.C.O.P.R., said 21.885 acre tract being more particularly 

described by metes and bounds as follows (all bearings referenced to the Texas Coordinate 

System, Central Zone, NAD83); 

COMMENCING for reference, at a 5/8 inch iron rod with cap stamped “LJA SURVEY” 

previously set marking the southwest corner of said 92.22 acre tract, said point lying on the north 

line of said 164.94 acre tract; from which a 1/2 inch iron rod found marking the northeast corner 

of said 164.94 acre tract bears South 89° 42’ 57” East, 2,218.84 feet;  

Thence, South 41° 16’ 35” East, departing the north line of said 164.94 acre tract, 1,085.52 

feet to the southwest corner and POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein described tract; 

Thence, North 30° 00' 04" East, 55.77 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 26° 19' 25" East, 49.34 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 22° 59' 51" East, 49.34 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 19° 40' 17" East, 49.34 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 16° 20' 43" East, 49.34 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 13° 01' 09" East, 49.34 feet to a point for corner; 



21.885 acres March 3, 2022 

LJAS001-1019-3062 

Page 2 of 6 

S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\1019\3062\07 Documents\21.885 ac Mill Creek 6a_M&B.docx 

Thence, North 09° 41' 35" East, 49.34 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 06° 22' 01" East, 49.34 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 03° 02' 28" East, 49.34 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 00° 17' 06" West, 49.34 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 03° 36' 40" West, 49.34 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 06° 21' 12" West, 69.18 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 70° 15' 36" West, 72.26 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 72° 38' 38" West, 87.61 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 65° 39' 18" West, 464.86 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 28° 24' 10" West, 117.85 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 11° 15' 42" East, 113.68 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 37° 56' 59" East, 102.89 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 24° 20' 42" East, 200.00 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 24° 02' 54" East, 49.33 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 19° 21' 55" East, 47.87 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 13° 16' 02" East, 47.87 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 07° 10' 09" East, 47.87 feet to a point for corner; 



21.885 acres March 3, 2022 

LJAS001-1019-3062 

Page 3 of 6 

S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\1019\3062\07 Documents\21.885 ac Mill Creek 6a_M&B.docx 

Thence, North 01° 05' 47" East, 47.87 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 02° 32' 02" West, 189.81 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 42° 27' 58" East, 14.14 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 87° 27' 58" East, 165.00 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, South 02° 32' 02" East, 195.44 feet to a point for corner, the beginning of a curve; 

Thence, 293.20 feet along the arc of a tangent curve to the right, having a radius of 625.00 

feet, a central angle of 26° 52' 44", and a chord which bears South 10° 54' 20” West, 290.52 feet 

to a point for corner; 

Thence, South 24° 20' 42" West, 16.23 feet to a point for corner, the beginning of a curve; 

Thence, 39.27 feet along the arc of a tangent curve to the left, having a radius of 25.00 

feet, a central angle of 90° 00' 00", and a chord which bears South 20° 39' 18” East, 35.36 feet to 

a point for corner; 

Thence, South 65° 39' 18" East, 190.00 feet to a point for corner, the beginning of a curve; 

Thence, 39.27 feet along the arc of a tangent curve to the left, having a radius of 25.00 

feet, a central angle of 90° 00' 00", and a chord which bears North 69° 20' 42” East, 35.36 feet to 

a point for corner; 

Thence, South 66° 34' 19" East, 50.01 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 24° 20' 42" East, 97.69 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, South 65° 39' 18" East, 54.90 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, South 74° 38' 51" East, 49.65 feet to a point for corner; 



21.885 acres March 3, 2022 

LJAS001-1019-3062 

Page 4 of 6 

S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\1019\3062\07 Documents\21.885 ac Mill Creek 6a_M&B.docx 

Thence, South 82° 20' 19" East, 99.20 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 87° 27' 58" East, 107.81 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, South 02° 32' 02" East, 33.21 feet to a point for corner, the beginning of a curve; 

Thence, 56.40 feet along the arc of a tangent curve to the left, having a radius of 625.00 

feet, a central angle of 05° 10' 14", and a chord which bears South 05° 07' 09” East, 56.38 feet to 

a point for corner; 

Thence, North 82° 17' 44" East, 50.00 feet to a point for corner, the beginning of a curve; 

Thence, 42.28 feet along the arc of a non-tangent curve to the left, having a radius of 

25.00 feet, a central angle of 96° 54' 31", and a chord which bears South 56° 09' 31” East, 37.42 

feet to a point for corner, the beginning of a compound curve; 

Thence, 190.19 feet along the arc of a tangent curve to the left, having a radius of 675.00 

feet, a central angle of 16° 08' 37", and a chord which bears North 67° 18' 55” East, 189.56 feet 

to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 59° 14' 36" East, 43.17 feet to a point for corner, the beginning of a curve; 

Thence, 35.79 feet along the arc of a tangent curve to the left, having a radius of 25.00 

feet, a central angle of 82° 01' 57", and a chord which bears North 18° 13' 37” East, 32.81 feet to 

a point for corner, the beginning of a reverse curve; 

Thence, 18.28 feet along the arc of a tangent curve to the right, having a radius of 325.00 

feet, a central angle of 03° 13' 19", and a chord which bears North 21° 10' 41” West, 18.27 feet 

to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 70° 25' 58" East, 50.00 feet to a point for corner, the beginning of a curve; 



21.885 acres March 3, 2022 

LJAS001-1019-3062 

Page 5 of 6 

S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\1019\3062\07 Documents\21.885 ac Mill Creek 6a_M&B.docx 

Thence, 44.15 feet along the arc of a non-tangent curve to the left, having a radius of 

25.00 feet, a central angle of 101° 11' 22", and a chord which bears South 70° 09' 43” East, 38.63 

feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 59° 14' 36" East, 124.76 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, South 30° 45' 24" East, 50.00 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 59° 14' 36" East, 103.03 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, South 30° 45' 24" East, 53.19 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, South 17° 41' 39" East, 206.71 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, South 10° 09' 58" East, 72.02 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, South 02° 38' 23" East, 85.40 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, South 87° 21' 37" West, 736.73 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, South 02° 14' 58" East, 763.74 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, South 71° 57' 57" West, 57.74 feet to a point for corner, the beginning of a curve; 

Thence, 117.29 feet along the arc of a tangent curve to the right, having a radius of 275.00 

feet, a central angle of 24° 26' 11", and a chord which bears South 84° 11' 03” West, 116.40 feet 

to a point for corner, the beginning of a compound curve; 

Thence, 44.87 feet along the arc of a tangent curve to the right, having a radius of 25.00 

feet, a central angle of 102° 50' 07", and a chord which bears North 32° 10' 48” West, 39.09 feet 

to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 70° 45' 45" West, 50.00 feet to a point for corner, the beginning of a curve; 



21.885 acres March 3, 2022 

LJAS001-1019-3062 

Page 6 of 6 

S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\1019\3062\07 Documents\21.885 ac Mill Creek 6a_M&B.docx 

Thence, 207.82 feet along the arc of a non-tangent curve to the right, having a radius of 

975.00 feet, a central angle of 12° 12' 44", and a chord which bears South 25° 20' 37” West, 

207.42 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 60° 34' 05" West, 125.22 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 

21.885 acres of land. 

Corner monuments were not set at the client’s request. 

______________________________ 

Cameron S. Lowe, RPLS, PLS 
Texas Registration No. 6713 
LJA Surveying, Inc. 































VICINITY MAP

LJA Engineering, Inc.
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S  Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600               Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                  FRN - F-1386

LJA Surveying, Inc.
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S               Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 175                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042               T.B.P.E.L.S. Firm No. 10194382

MILL CREEK ESTATES
SECTION 6B







Page 1 of 3 

S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\1019\3062\07 Documents\8.706 ac Mill Creek 6b_M&B.docx 

March 3, 2022 

LJAS001-1019-3062 

DESCRIPTION OF 
MILL CREEK SECTION 6B 

8.706 ACRES 

Being 8.706 acres of land located in the John B. Richards Survey, Abstract Number 449, 

Montgomery County, Texas, out of the 92.22 acre tract conveyed to Forestar (USA) Real Estate 

Group Inc. by an instrument of record in Document Number 2021047873, of the Official Public 

Records of said Montgomery County, Texas (M.C.O.P.R.), said 8.706 acre tract being more 

particularly described by metes and bounds as follows (all bearings referenced to the Texas 

Coordinate System, Central Zone, NAD83); 

COMMENCING for reference, at a 5/8 inch iron rod with cap stamped “LJA SURVEY” 

previously set marking the northwest corner of said 92.22 acre tract, said point lying on the south 

line of that certain called 16.492 acre tract described in the deed to Mike H. Garner, recorded 

under Document Number 2007-087796 of the Official Public records of Real Property 

Montgomery County, Texas (M.C.O.P.R.R.P.), from which a 5/8 inch iron rod with cap stamped 

“LJA SURVEY” previously set marking the northeast corner of said 92.22 acre tract and the 

southeast corner of that certain called 75.69 acre tract described in deed to Mike H. Garner, 

recorded under Document Number 2005-072134 M.C.O.P.R.R.P., said point lying on the west 

line of that certain called 15.000 acre tract described in the deed to Mark W. McQuiggin and 

Angela B. McQuiggin, recorded under Document Number 2020026327, M.C.O.P.R., bears, North 

87° 17’ 58” East, passing at 37.32 feet to the southeast corner of said 16.492 acre tract and the 

southwest corner of said 75.69 acre tract, and for a total distance of 2,853.62 feet; 

Thence, South 38° 10’ 21” East, departing the south line of said 16.492 acre tract, 36.84 

feet to the northwest corner and POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein described tract; 

Thence, North 87° 17' 58" East, 390.00 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, South 02° 32' 02" East, 126.34 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, South 07° 36' 11" East, 50.20 feet to a point for corner; 



8.706 acres March 3, 2022 

LJAS001-1019-3062 

Page 2 of 3 

S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\1019\3062\07 Documents\8.706 ac Mill Creek 6b_M&B.docx 

Thence, North 87° 27' 58" East, 95.00 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, South 02° 32' 02" East, 513.50 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, South 05° 06' 56" West, 209.12 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 82° 20' 19" West, 58.53 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 74° 38' 51" West, 49.65 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 65° 39' 18" West, 54.90 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, South 24° 20' 42" West, 97.69 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 66° 34' 19" West, 50.01 feet to a point for corner, the beginning of a curve; 

Thence, 39.27 feet along the arc of a non-tangent curve to the right, having a radius of 

25.00 feet, a central angle of 90° 00' 00", and a chord which bears South 69° 20' 42” West, 35.36 

feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 65° 39' 18" West, 190.00 feet to a point for corner, the beginning of a curve; 

Thence, 39.27 feet along the arc of a tangent curve to the right, having a radius of 25.00 

feet, a central angle of 90° 00' 00", and a chord which bears North 20° 39' 18” West, 35.36 feet 

to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 24° 20' 42" East, 16.23 feet to a point for corner, the beginning of a curve; 

Thence, 293.20 feet along the arc of a tangent curve to the left, having a radius of 625.00 

feet, a central angle of 26° 52' 44", and a chord which bears North 10° 54' 20” East, 290.52 feet 

to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 02° 32' 02" West, 195.44 feet to a point for corner; 



8.706 acres March 3, 2022 

LJAS001-1019-3062 

Page 3 of 3 

S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\1019\3062\07 Documents\8.706 ac Mill Creek 6b_M&B.docx 

Thence, South 87° 27' 58" West, 50.00 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 02° 32' 02" West, 109.58 feet to a point for corner, the beginning of a curve; 

Thence, 39.27 feet along the arc of a tangent curve to the left, having a radius of 25.00 

feet, a central angle of 90° 00' 00", and a chord which bears North 47° 32' 02” West, 35.36 feet 

to a point for corner; 

Thence, South 87° 27' 58" West, 14.44 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 02° 32' 02" West, 165.18 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 42° 22' 58" East, 14.16 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 

8.706 acres of land. 

Corner monuments were not set at the client’s request. 

______________________________ 

Cameron S. Lowe, RPLS, PLS 
Texas Registration No. 6713 
LJA Surveying, Inc. 

























VICINITY MAP

LJA Engineering, Inc.
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S  Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600               Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                  FRN - F-1386

LJA Surveying, Inc.
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S               Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 175                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042               T.B.P.E.L.S. Firm No. 10194382

MILL CREEK ESTATES
SECTION 6C







Page 1 of 4 

S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\1019\3062\07 Documents\13.110 ac Mill Creek 6c_M&B.docx 

March 3, 2022 

LJAS001-1019-3062 

DESCRIPTION OF 
MILL CREEK SECTION 6C 

13.110 ACRES 

Being 13.110 acres of land located in the John B. Richards Survey, Abstract Number 449, 

Montgomery County, Texas, out of the 92.22 acre tract conveyed to Forestar (USA) Real Estate 

Group Inc. by an instrument of record in Document Number 2021047873 of the Official Public 

Records of said Montgomery County, Texas (M.C.O.P.R.), said 13.110 acre tract being more 

particularly described by metes and bounds as follows (all bearings referenced to the Texas 

Coordinate System, Central Zone, NAD83); 

COMMCENING for reference, at a 5/8 inch iron rod with cap stamped “LJA SURVEY” 

previously set marking the northwest corner of said 92.22 acre tract, said point lying on the south 

line of that certain called 16.492 acre tract described in the deed to Mike H. Garner, recorded 

under Document Number 2007-087796 of the Official Public records of Real Property 

Montgomery County, Texas (M.C.O.P.R.R.P.), from which a 5/8 inch iron rod with cap stamped 

“LJA SURVEY” previously set marking the northeast corner of said 92.22 acre tract and the 

southeast corner of that certain called 75.69 acre tract described in deed to Mike H. Garner, 

recorded under Document Number 2005-072134 M.C.O.P.R.R.P., said point lying on the west 

line of that certain called 15.000 acre tract described in the deed to Mark W. McQuiggin and 

Angela B. McQuiggin, recorded under Document Number 2020026327, M.C.O.P.R., bears, North 

87° 17’ 58” East, passing at 37.32 feet to the southeast corner of said 16.492 acre tract and the 

southwest corner of said 75.69 acre tract, and for a total distance of 2,853.62 feet; 

Thence, South 88° 31’ 47” East, departing the south line of said 16.492 acre tract, 412.47 

feet to the northwest corner and POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein described tract; 

Thence, North 87° 17' 58" East, 715.92 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, South 02° 32' 02" East, 103.43 feet to a point for corner, the beginning of a curve; 



13.110 acres March 3, 2022 

LJAS001-1019-3062 

Page 2 of 4 

S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\1019\3062\07 Documents\13.110 ac Mill Creek 6c_M&B.docx 

Thence, 39.27 feet along the arc of a tangent curve to the left, having a radius of 25.00 

feet, a central angle of 90° 00' 00", and a chord which bears South 47° 32' 02” East, 35.36 feet to 

a point for corner; 

Thence, South 02° 32' 02" East, 50.00 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, South 87° 27' 58" West, 61.48 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, South 02° 32' 02" East, 557.83 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, South 02° 32' 29" East, 49.86 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, South 12° 32' 41" East, 51.09 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, South 59° 14' 36" West, 92.04 feet to a point for corner, the beginning of a curve; 

Thence, 44.15 feet along the arc of a tangent curve to the right, having a radius of 25.00 

feet, a central angle of 101° 11' 22", and a chord which bears North 70° 09' 43” West, 38.63 feet 

to a point for corner; 

Thence, South 70° 25' 58" West, 50.00 feet to a point for corner, the beginning of a curve; 

Thence, 18.28 feet along the arc of a non-tangent curve to the left, having a radius of 

325.00 feet, a central angle of 03° 13' 19", and a chord which bears South 21° 10' 41” East, 18.27 

feet to a point for corner, the beginning of a reverse curve; 

Thence, 35.79 feet along the arc of a tangent curve to the right, having a radius of 25.00 

feet, a central angle of 82° 01' 57", and a chord which bears South 18° 13' 37” West, 32.81 feet 

to a point for corner; 

Thence, South 59° 14' 36" West, 43.17 feet to a point for corner, the beginning of a curve; 



13.110 acres March 3, 2022 

LJAS001-1019-3062 

Page 3 of 4 

S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\1019\3062\07 Documents\13.110 ac Mill Creek 6c_M&B.docx 

Thence, 190.19 feet along the arc of a tangent curve to the right, having a radius of 675.00 

feet, a central angle of 16° 08' 37", and a chord which bears South 67° 18' 55” West, 189.56 feet 

to a point for corner, the beginning of a compound curve; 

Thence, 42.28 feet along the arc of a tangent curve to the right, having a radius of 25.00 

feet, a central angle of 96° 54' 31", and a chord which bears North 56° 09' 31” West, 37.42 feet 

to a point for corner; 

Thence, South 82° 17' 44" West, 50.00 feet to a point for corner, the beginning of a curve; 

Thence, 56.40 feet along the arc of a non-tangent curve to the right, having a radius of 

625.00 feet, a central angle of 05° 10' 14", and a chord which bears North 05° 07' 09” West, 56.38 

feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 02° 32' 02" West, 33.21 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, South 87° 27' 58" West, 107.81 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 82° 20' 19" West, 40.67 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 05° 06' 56" East, 209.12 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 02° 32' 02" West, 513.50 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, South 87° 27' 58" West, 95.00 feet to a point for corner; 

Thence, North 07° 36' 11" West, 50.20 feet to a point for corner; 



13.110 acres  March 3, 2022 

  LJAS001-1019-3062 

Page 4 of 4 

S:\Sectors\Survey\Projects\LJAS001\1019\3062\07 Documents\13.110 ac Mill Creek 6c_M&B.docx 

 Thence, North 02° 32' 02" West, 126.34 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 

13.110 acres of land. 

 

Corner monuments were not set at the client’s request. 

 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

Cameron S. Lowe, RPLS, PLS  
Texas Registration No. 6713 
LJA Surveying, Inc. 
 

 

















Landscape – Revised Response Letter 
May 31, 2022 

Subject Site: Magnolia Village Retail Center Reserve A to serve Buildings B, C1, C2 
Landscape Review: by Robel Giackero, AEI Engineering 

Red – indicates reviewer’s comment 
Bold – indicates applicant’s replies 

The subject property is located at 13770, 13380 and 13396 FM 1488 in Magnolia, Texas. The property has has 
frontage on FM 1488 (primary arterial), about frontage on Spur 149 (connector roadway). The property is zoned 
Auto Urban Commercial (AC) with a Planned Development District Overlay for mixed-use. Abutting properties 
have the same zoning designation. The subject property was platted and approve by the City of Magnolia. The 
subject property consists of 10.83 acres and has a 150-foot utility easement for a pipeline and overhead power 
running along the west side. 

LANDSCAPING: City of Magnolia Unified Development Code, Ch. 8 Landscaping and Buffering - bufferyard 
(landscaping) standards including: 

• Bufferyards along Streets & R-O-Ws:
a. Along FM 1488 (Primary Arterial): Width: 20 FT / Linear: 400 FT
b. Along Spur 149 (Connector): Width: varying due to utility easement / Linear: 300 FT
c. Along Magnolia Village Drive (Local): Width: 20 FT/ Linear: 519 FT

• Bufferyards for parking lots: Sec. 8-3-1.05, c. 2. Requires a bufferyard along between parking lots and
streets except where another type of bufferyard is provide that includes a buffering between a height of
zero and 3 ft above grade – please provide comment on this requirement.

Response – The current UDC calls for a consistent 20’ wide vegetative buffer along frontage, but due to 
engineering limitations, site orientation, and parcel configuration design limitations restricted the 20’ wide 
vegetated buffer yard down to 13’ width for approximately 200 Linear feet of the frontage off of Spur 149. 
Engineering limitations consisted of parking lot size and demand, traffic flow and control for the respective 
parking and the overall size requirements for each landscape island. In order to meet parking capacity 
requirements and to increase vehicular flow on-site rather than off-site, certain constraints existed. Additionally, 
City of Magnolia requested that we maintain a minimal amount of drainage infrastructure within the 
transmission line easement. As a result, this had a direct impact on the parking layouts and further restricted our 
design capabilities. As this 150’ wide transmission line easement bisects the above subject property and 
considering all the restraints listed above, we would like to request a condition of approval for the landscape 
buffer yard mentioned above. 

Magnolia Village Site Plan Review, May 31,2022 Page 1 



Area of bufferyard
limitations





LJA Engineering, Inc. 

1904 West Grand Parkway North Suite 100
Katy, Texas 77449
www.ljaengineering.com
Phone: 713.953.5200
Fax: 713.953.5026

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

Date: June 6, 2022

To: Don Doering LJA Job No.  2559-1912

City of Magnolia

18111 Buddy Riley Blvd. Re: Plat Submittal for review

Magnolia, Texas 77354
Magnolia Place Section 1 Partial Replat of Reserve A 
No. 1

(281)356-2266

VIA:  Website and Courier

WE ARE SENDING YOU the following items:

 Shop Drawings  Prints  Plans  Samples  Specifications

 Copy of Letter  Change Order    Other: Flashdrive

Set Date Description

1 Check Escrow amount of $2,000

1 Proof of Ownership – Metes and Bounds

1 COM Plat application 

3 Submittal Receipt – Letter of Transmittal

1 Letter of Explanation

2 Magnolia Place Section 1 Partial Replat of Res. A (2) Bond Copies

3 Magnolia Place Section 1 Partial Replat of Res. A (11”X17”) Copies

1 Flashdrive of all the following docs excluding Hardcopies 

THESE ARE TRANSMITTED as checked below:

 For approval  Approved as submitted  Resubmit     copies for approval
 For your use  Approved as noted  Submit         copies for distribution
 As requested  For recordation  Return         corrected prints
 For review & comment  For signatures
 FOR BIDS DUE  Prints returned after loan to us

REMARKS: Let me know if you have any question 713-380-4443 or mescue@lja.com. Thank you

c: SIGNED: Marie Escue



1 

Major Modification of Plat Application Form 

This form shall be submitted with each application for a major modification to a plat. 

CONTACT INFORMATION 

Applicant Property Owner (if different) 

____________________________________ _______________________________________
Name  Name 

___________________________________ _______________________________________
Street Address  Street Address 

___________________________________ _______________________________________
City, State Zip City, State Zip 

___________________________________ _______________________________________
Phone  Phone 

___________________________________ _______________________________________
Fax Fax

___________________________________ _______________________________________
E-mail E-mail

Architect (if different) Engineer/Land Surveyor (if different) 

____________________________________ _______________________________________
Name  Name 

___________________________________ _______________________________________
Street Address  Street Address 

___________________________________ _______________________________________
City, State Zip City, State Zip 

___________________________________ _______________________________________
Phone  Phone 

___________________________________ _______________________________________
Fax Fax

___________________________________ _______________________________________
E-mail E-mail



2 

PROPERTY PROFILE 

Legal Description ______________________________________________________________________ 
(Subdivision)  (Lot)  (Block) 

Current Zoning ________________________________ 

Present Use of Property 
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Proposed Use of the Property 
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Total Area of Site _____________ 

__________________________________



3 

1. Description of existing property. If the property has been previously subdivided, provided the lot(s),
block(s), and subdivision name. If the property has been subdivided, provide the metes and bounds
description:
__________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________

2. Description of proposed property change, including lot numbers, name, etc.
__________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________

Required Information 

□ Three (3) copies of the final plat; minimum 20 in. x 24 in. size Mylar originals sealed by a state of
Texas registered surveyor

□ Two (2)  in black or blue line copies of the original Mylar final plat
□ "Letter of explanation” explaining the details of the final plat
□ One (1) copy in blue or black line of all originals in 11 in. x 17 in. size
□ All fees
□ One (1) Adobe Acrobat PDF of each page presented to the City for review
□ Owner affidavit of no conveyance of any interest and that no additional liens exist on the land within

the plat since the date of the original title opinion (title search)
□ Tax certificates; City, County, and School
□ Final plans and specifications for all required improvements
□ Vicinity map
□ North arrow
□ Revision date
□ Legal description
□ Scale
□ Contour lines (at one-foot intervals)
□ Tabulations that include:

□ The number of lots in the subdivision
□ The size of the parcel
□ The number of dwelling units proposed (provided on a separated attached description)
□ The number of square feet of nonresidential floor area proposed, by generalized use (provided

on a separate attached description)
□ Water available for fire protection

□ Use and ownership of abutting parcels or lots
□ Location and dimensions (including all curve data, the lengths of all arcs, radii, internal angles, points

of curvature, lengths and bearings of tangents) of:
□ Right-of-way, streets, alleys, railroads, lots, open space, parks, protected natural resources, and

buffers
□ Utility and access easements
□ Private access easements



4 

□ The outer boundary lines of the parcel proposed for subdivision, with accurate distances, angles,
and true bearings if available, and the exact location width of all recorded streets and ways
intersecting the boundaries of the parcel being platted

□ Distances and angles, or true bearings if available, to the established street lines or official
monuments, which shall be accurately described on the plat

□ Proposed names of streets
□ Linear footage of proposed new right-of-way
□ All block indications, if any; lot numbers; all individual areas designated by number or letter, and lots

in new subdivision, numbered consecutively
□ The accurate location, material, type and description of all permanent control monuments. Where

no established bench mark exists, show permanent bench marks that have been established on the
property based on mean sea level datum and shown on the plat

□ Delineation and area of special use areas, including the location and size of proposed parks,
playgrounds, protected resources and open spaces, sites for places of public assembly (including
schools) or other special uses of land to be considered for dedication to public use, and of all
property that may be granted by deed and covenants for the common use of the property owners in
the subdivision, along with statements for responsibility for maintenance. Actual use descriptions
must be provided on a separate attached description

□ Proposed generalized use of lots (e.g., mixed-use, single-family attached, multi-family, industrial,
commercial or office, or institutional), provided on a separate attached description

□ Proposed location, size, and linear footage of proposed potable water lines, provided on a separate
utility sheet

□ Proposed location, size, and linear footage of natural gas lines, provided on a separate utility sheet
□ Proposed location, size, and linear footage of sanitary sewer lines and sewerage facilities, except

individual treatment systems provided on utility and street construction plans
□ Proposed location of fire hydrants, provided on utility and street construction plans
□ If the proposed subdivision is to be constructed in several phases, a staging plan that shows how the

subdivision improvements will be phased. Anticipated time lines for construction of the
improvements shall be provided on a separate attached description

□ If the proposed subdivision is one of several phases, conceptual plans for the other phases
□ Traffic study (if necessary)
□ All required Master Notes
□ All required City certifications and signatures including "Approval" signature line for Planning and

Zoning Chair, and "Acceptance" signature line for Mayor

I, ___________________________ (print or type name), certify with my signature below that the 
information included in my submittal packet is complete, true, and correct, to the best of my knowledge. 

______________________________________ __________________________

Signature of Applicant  Date 



LJA Engineering, Inc.
1904 W. Grand Parkway North Phone 713.953.5200
Suite 100 Fax 713.953.5026
Katy, Texas 77449 FRN-F-1386

MAGNOLIA PLACE
SECTION 1

PARTIAL REPLAT OF RESERVE A NO. 1

VICINITY MAP

NN

N



KYLE A. KACAL
6652



N

















Exhibit ____ Page 1 of 2 Pages 

County: Montgomery 

Project: Magnolia Place 

Job No. 194303 

MBS No. 22-221  

FIELD NOTES FOR 1.184 ACRES 

Being a tract containing 1.184 acres of land located in the John B. Richards Survey, Abstract No. 

449, in Montgomery County, Texas.  Said 1.184 acres being a portion of Reserve “A”, Magnolia 

Place Section 1, a subdivision recorded in Cabinet Z, Sheets 5964-5967 of the Montgomery 

County Map Records (M.C.M.R.). Said 1.184 acres of land being more particularly described by 

metes and bounds as follows (Bearings are referenced to the Texas Coordinate System of 1983, 

Central Zone, as derived from GPS observations): 

BEGINNING at a 5/8 inch capped iron rod stamped “GBI Partners” found at the most westerly 

southwest corner of said Reserve “A” and being on the east right-of-way (R.O.W.) line of Red 

Creek Circle (60-foot width) as dedicated in Cabinet Z, Sheets 5964-5967 of the M.C.M.R.;  

THENCE, with said east R.O.W. line, the following two (2) courses: 

1. 457.27 feet along the arc of a curve to the right, having a radius of 340.00 feet, a central angle

of 77 degrees 03 minutes 28 seconds, and a chord which bears North 21 degrees 21 minutes 14

seconds East, a distance of 423.58 feet to a 5/8 inch capped iron rod stamped “GBI Partners”

found at a point of compound curvature;

2. 42.46 feet along the arc of said curve, having a radius of 40.00 feet, a central angle of 60

degrees 48 minutes 47 seconds, and a chord which bears South 89 degrees 42 minutes 39

seconds East, a distance of 40.49 feet to a 5/8 inch capped iron rod stamped “GBI Partners” set;

THENCE, through and across said Reserve “A”, the following two (2) courses: 

1. South 12 degrees 58 minutes 38 seconds West, a distance of 387.58 feet to a point of

curvature to the left;

2. 41.94 feet along the arc of said curve, having a radius of 25.00 feet, a central angle of 96

degrees 07 minutes 27 seconds, and a chord which bears South 35 degrees 05 minutes 05

seconds East, a distance of 37.19 feet to a 5/8 inch capped iron rod stamped “GBI Partners” set

on the north R.O.W. line of Jordan Lewis Way (60-foot width) as dedicated in Cabinet Z, Sheets

5964-5967 of the M.C.M.R. and the beginning of a non-tangent curve to the left;

THENCE, with said north R.O.W. line, the following two (2) courses: 

1. 101.00 feet along the arc of said curve, having a radius of 330.00 feet, a central angle of 17

degrees 32 minutes 08 seconds, and a chord which bears South 88 degrees 05 minutes 07

seconds West, a distance of 100.60 feet to a 5/8 inch capped iron rod stamped “GBI Partners”

found at a point of reverse curvature;



Exhibit ____ Page 2 of 2 Pages 

2. 36.44 feet along the arc of said curve, having a radius of 25.00 feet, a central angle of 83

degrees 30 minutes 27 seconds, and a chord which bears North 58 degrees 55 minutes 43

seconds West, a distance of 33.30 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 1.184

acres of land.

THIS DESCRIPTION WAS PREPARED BASED ON A SURVEY MADE ON THE 

GROUND UNDER THE DIRECTION OF KYLE A. KACAL, RPLS 6652, FILED 

UNDER JOB NO. 194303 IN THE OFFICES OF GBI PARTNERS.  

GBI Partners 

TBPELS Firm #10130300, 10194423 

Ph: 281.499.4539 

May 31, 2022 



�����������	�
�������

��������������������������
�����������

������ !"��!#$"%&
������'����(()�*+,-,)

./��
���0����01���2201����1�3���0���01��24�25���6���5��24�25 �.���3/���07

./��
��21�������4��60���6�/8�����6��� 1� ��48
�.0��80��98�4��01��.����� :

��01���.�867

��;�0/8����
���<=�//2
����/�>�2��
�

���?��
�1
�8�@��	��ABA��C?=DD

��:A���:=�:�����

EEEEEEFGHHIGHJEEEEEEEEEEEEJEEEEEEEEEEEEJH

KLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL:LLLLL

MNNOPNQRNNNPNNM

�ST�ST,�,,.UVWX�6YXZ7��01���61��8[�.�86�3���4����6�0[7

�\�����\�����\�����\�����\����

�B]��]�������B̂�_]?�]�������D̂ �B]?�]������=̂ �=]?�]�������̂ ��]?�]��������̂

�\����

��]?�]��������̂

�0�.���3��2��68��2��6�./��
��2�//��CB��C?D�CA=�=���6�1
��31���1�206��AB=BD�D�0��>8
8��999:�2�0�	:0�;

�0��;0�����201������	��

�

0�C20//�2�0�
<����:�
���̀�28��0
20��0�@��	�AA?��C�B�?

������̀:��2���

.40����0:��a=?_b�D?=CAB=A

 (*�,c��+�����d���ed�����*���ed�����
�� ��f��g'��� �g+*'����� �*�c�h

�*�c�h�

/ZiYj�6ZklUVmXVnW7

/ZiYj��lUZk7

��.YUlZj��ooUZkk7

����d����� ��*�c�dd�
,*,�d�f���� �
 ���)��

�� ���'�����(-(�*+)chh

��:A���:=�:�����
�ST�ST,�,,

�llnpWX��n7

.UVWX�6YXZ7�ST�ST,�,,�k�nq�6YXZ72�6��n7��cc-�c

�YUrZX�>YjpZ

/YWo 8smUntZsZWX

2YmmZo

>YjpZ
4nsZkVXZ
�>YjpZ

�;]�8�
�YUrZX�>YjpZ

�nWCupYjVqvVWi
>YjpZ

�kkZkkZo
�>YjpZ

�\� �\� �\� �\� �\))*'c)��\))*'c)�

�mmUYVkZo
>YjpZ

�\))*'c)�

�\����
�\*,'�c)�*(
�\*,'�c)�*(�nXYj�������Yw7

�nXYj������/Ztv�.YVo��n�6YXZ7
�����/Ztv�6pZ7

�wZsmXVnWk7

���������������

������������x� e���d�y�

����d���� y

������������d��

����d����� ���y

������������� y�*�

d���� ������dd���

�YwVWi
1WVX

�kkZkkZo
>YjpZ�a���̂ b

�\))*'c)�

�\))*'c)�

�\))*'c)�

�\))*'c)�

�\))*'c)�

�\))*'c)�

�\))*'c)�

�����-)��

����hS(��

�*�*-(,��

�����h*��

�*�h�����

����c-(��

���*�(-��

�YwYzjZ
>YjpZ

�Yw
�YXZ

�\*')hh�,(

�\*--�,�

�\)'c���S(

�\*')���Sh

�\�'c(-�ch

�\),(�S*

�\)h(�-,

�Yw

�\�

�\�

�\�

�\�

�\�

�\�

�\�

�wZsmXVnWk

>YjpZ2noZ
�\))*'c)�

�\))*'c)�

�\))*'c)�

�\))*'c)�

�\))*'c)�

�\))*'c)�

�\))*'c)�

�\�����\�����\�����\�����\����

�B]��]�������B̂�_]?�]�������D̂ �B]?�]������=̂ �=]?�]�������̂ ��]?�]��������̂

�\����

��]?�]��������̂

��01���61��8[�.�86�3���4����6�0[7

�\))*'c)�

�����������Sh����� ������������dy����������y� �gd�y���y��x��e��e�����y� ���g�y�����x� �y�������� �������� �y�����
x�� ���y'����� x��dy����������x���ee��� �d�y� �����������y�������������d������������x�f�������e� �e�����������x�
e����������x� ������ �

l{nnj�8WqnUsYXVnW�7�
��;�0/8��8
6���������������������|0�:BAAA�����8|
�:?�=D������nXYj��:�BA������������|0�:=?<=�����8|
�:??=D������nXYj��:�A<<���

(�*�h-

�YVj��n7

�\�����nXYj������6pZ7

}}��(*�,c���*���,�,*~����}}



�����������	�
�������

��������������������������
�����������

������ !"��!#$"%&
������'����(()�*+,-,)

./��
���0����01���2201����1�3���0���01��24�25���6���5��24�25 �.���3/���07

./��
��21�������4��60���6�/8�����6��� 1� ��48
�.0��80��98�4��01��.����� :

��01���.�867

��;�0/8����
���<=�//2
����/�>�2��
�

���?��
�1
�8�@��	��ABA��C?=DD

��:A���:=�:�����

EEEEEEFGHHIJEKEEEEEEEEEEEEKEEEEEEEEEEEEKL

MNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN:NNNNN

OPPQRPSTPPPSPPO

�UV�UV,�,,.WXYZ�6[Z\7��01���61��8]�.�86�3���4����6�0]7

�̂�����̂�����̂�����̂�����̂����

�B_��_�������B̀�a_?�_�������D̀ �B_?�_������=̀ �=_?�_�������̀ ��_?�_��������̀

�̂����

��_?�_��������̀

�0�.���3��2��68��2��6�./��
��2�//��CB��C?D�CA=�=���6�1
��31���1�206��AB=BD�D�0��>8
8��999:�2�0�	:0�;

�0��;0�����201������	��

�

0�C20//�2�0�
<����:�
���b�28��0
20��0�@��	�AA?��C�B�?

������b:��2���

.40����0:��c=?ad�D?=CAB=A

 (*�,e��+�����f���gf�����*���gf�����
�� ��h��i'��� �i+,'����� �*�j)(

�*�j)(�

/\k[l�6\mnWXoZXpY7

/\k[l��nW\m7

��.[Wn\l��qqW\mm7

����f����� ��*�e�ff�
,*,�f�h���� �
 ���)��

�� ���'�����(-(�*+)ejj

��:A���:=�:�����
�UV�UV,�,,

�nnprYZ��p7

.WXYZ�6[Z\7�UV�UV,�,,�m�ps�6[Z\72�6��p7��ee-j�

�[Wt\Z�>[lr\

/[Yq 8uoWpv\u\YZ

2[oo\q

>[lr\
4pu\mXZ\
�>[lr\

�;_�8�
�[Wt\Z�>[lr\

�pYCwr[lXsxXYk
>[lr\

�mm\mm\q
�>[lr\

�̂� �̂� �̂� �̂� �̂,U('-*��̂,U('-*�

�ooW[Xm\q
>[lr\

�̂,U('-*�

�̂����
�̂*�'�(e�-�
�̂*�'�(e�-��pZ[l�������[y7

�pZ[l������/\vx�.[Xq��p�6[Z\7
�����/\vx�6r\7

�y\uoZXpYm7

���������������

������������z� g���f�{�

����f���� {

������������f��

����f����� ���{

������������� {�*�

f���� ������ff���

�[yXYk
1YXZ

�mm\mm\q
>[lr\�c���̀ d

�̂,U('-*�

�̂,U('-*�

�̂,U('-*�

�̂,U('-*�

�̂,U('-*�

�̂,U('-*�

�̂,U('-*�

�����-)��

����jU(��

�*�*-(,��

�����j*��

�*�j�����

����e-(��

���*�(-��

�[y[|l\
>[lr\

�[y
�[Z\

�̂*'�e)��(

�̂*j*�-j

�̂)'*(e���

�̂*'�-��e�

�̂�'�*(�*j

�̂,U��))

�̂,--�(�

�[y

�̂�

�̂�

�̂�

�̂�

�̂�

�̂�

�̂�

�y\uoZXpYm

>[lr\2pq\
�̂,U('-*�

�̂,U('-*�

�̂,U('-*�

�̂,U('-*�

�̂,U('-*�

�̂,U('-*�

�̂,U('-*�

�̂�����̂�����̂�����̂�����̂����

�B_��_�������B̀�a_?�_�������D̀ �B_?�_������=̀ �=_?�_�������̀ ��_?�_��������̀

�̂����

��_?�_��������̀

��01���61��8]�.�86�3���4����6�0]7

�̂,U('-*�

�����������Uj����� ������������f{����������{� �if�{���{��z��g��g�����{� ���i�{�����z� �{�������� �������� �{�����
z�� ���{'����� z��f{����������z���gg��� �f�{� �����������{�������������f������������z�h�������g� �g�����������z�
g����������z� ������ �

n}ppl�8YspWu[ZXpY�7�
��;�0/8��8
6���������������������~0�:BAAA�����8~
�:?�=D������pZ[l��:�BA������������~0�:=?<=�����8~
�:??=D������pZ[l��:�A<<���

(�*�j-

�[Xl��p7

�̂�����pZ[l������6r\7

����(*�,e���,���,�,*�������



�����������	�
�������

��������������������������
�����������

������ !"��!#$"%&
������'����(()�*+,-,)

./��
���0����01���2201����1�3���0���01��24�25���6���5��24�25 �.���3/���07

./��
��21�������4��60���6�/8�����6��� 1� ��48
�.0��80��98�4��01��.����� :

��01���.�867

��;�0/8����
���<=�//2
����/�>�2��
�

���?��
�1
�8�@��	��ABA��C?=DD

��:A���:=�:��?��

EEEEEEFGHHIJKLEEEEEEEEEEEELEEEEEEEEEEEELJ

MNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN:NNNNN

OPPQRPSTPPPUPPO

�VW�VW,�,,.XYZ[�6\[]7��01���61��8̂�.�86�3���4����6�0̂ 7

�_�����_�����_�����_�����_����

�B̀��̀�������Ba�b̀?�̀�������Da �B̀?�̀������=a �=̀?�̀�������a ��̀?�̀��������a

�_����

��̀?�̀��������a

�0�.���3��2��68��2��6�./��
��2�//��CB��C?D�CA=�=���6�1
��31���1�206��AB=BD�D�0��>8
8��999:�2�0�	:0�;

�0��;0�����201������	��

�

0�C20//�2�0�
<����:�
���c�28��0
20��0�@��	�AA?��C�B�?

������c:��2���

.40����0:��d=?be�D?=CAB=A

 (*�,f��+�����g���hg�����*���hg�����
�� ��i��j'��� �j+)'����� �*���-

�*���-�

/]k\l�6]mnXYo[YpZ7

/]k\l��nX]m7

��.\Xn]l��qqX]mm7

����g����� ��*�f�gg�
,*,�g�i���� �
 ���)��

�� ���'�����(-(�*+)frr

��:A���:=�:��?��
�VW�VW,�,,

�nnpsZ[��p7

.XYZ[�6\[]7�VW�VW,�,,�m�pt�6\[]72�6��p7��ff-r*

�\Xu][�>\ls]

/\Zq 8voXpw]v]Z[

2\oo]q

>\ls]
4pv]mY[]
�>\ls]

�;̀�8�
�\Xu][�>\ls]

�pZCxs\lYtyYZk
>\ls]

�mm]mm]q
�>\ls]

�_� �_� �_� �_� �_,�r'))��_,�r'))�

�ooX\Ym]q
>\ls]

�_,�r'))�

�_����
�_f',))�()
�_f',))�()�p[\l�������\z7

�p[\l������/]wy�.\Yq��p�6\[]7
�����/]wy�6s]7

�z]vo[YpZm7

���������������

������������{� h���g�|�

����g���� |

������������g��

����g����� ���|

������������� |�*�

g���� ������gg���

�\zYZk
1ZY[

�mm]mm]q
>\ls]�d���ae

�_,�r'))�

�_,�r'))�

�_,�r'))�

�_,�r'))�

�_,�r'))�

�_,�r'))�

�_,�r'))�

�����-)��

����rV(��

�*�*-(,��

�����r*��

�*�r�����

����f-(��

���*�(-��

�\z\}l]
>\ls]

�\z
�\[]

�_*'��*�V-

�_*)f�*�

�_,'f*,�rV

�_ff)�-)

�_)'V(f�fr

�_,�,�*�

�_,V���(

�\z

�_�

�_�

�_�

�_�

�_�

�_�

�_�

�z]vo[YpZm

>\ls]2pq]
�_,�r'))�

�_,�r'))�

�_,�r'))�

�_,�r'))�

�_,�r'))�

�_,�r'))�

�_,�r'))�

�_�����_�����_�����_�����_����

�B̀��̀�������Ba�b̀?�̀�������Da �B̀?�̀������=a �=̀?�̀�������a ��̀?�̀��������a

�_����

��̀?�̀��������a

��01���61��8̂�.�86�3���4����6�0̂ 7

�_,�r'))�

�����������Vr����� ������������g|����������|� �jg�|���|��{��h��h�����|� ���j�|�����{� �|�������� �������� �|�����
{�� ���|'����� {��g|����������{���hh��� �g�|� �����������|�������������g������������{�i�������h� �h�����������{�
h����������{� ������ �

n~ppl�8ZtpXv\[YpZ�7�
��;�0/8��8
6����������������������0�:BAAA�����8�
�:?�=D������p[\l��:�BA�������������0�:=?<=�����8�
�:??=D������p[\l��:�A<<���

(�*�r-

�\Yl��p7

�_�����p[\l������6s]7

����(*�,f���)���,�,*�������


	PZC Agenda 06.16.22
	Item #2
	Item #4a - 05.10.22 Minutes
	Item #4b - 05.19.22 Minutes
	Item #9
	Item #11
	Item #12
	Item #13
	Item #14
	Item #15

	Text1: LJA Engineering, Inc. - Marie Escue
	Text2: 1904 W. Grand Pkwy N., Suite 100
	Text3: Katy, Texas 77449
	Text4: 713-380-4443
	Text5: N/A
	Text6: mescue@lja.com
	Text7: Magnolia East 149, LLC
	Text8: 212 Lavaca Street, Suite 300
	Text9: Austin, Texas 78701
	Text10: 512-708-0739
	Text11: 512-478-6340
	Text12: czimmerman@stratusproperties.com
	Text13: 
	Text14: 
	Text15: 
	Text16: 
	Text17: 
	Text18: 
	Text19: GBI Partners
	Text20: 4724 Vista Road
	Text21: Pasadena, Texas 77505
	Text22: 281-449-4539
	Text23: N/A
	Text24: kkacal@GBISurvey.com
	Text25: 00.7102.90.00100, 200 & 300
	Text26: A SUBDIVISION OF 1.184 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE JOHN B. RICHARDS SURVEY, ABSTRACT 449 CITY OF MAGNOLIA, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PARTIAL REPLAT OF RESERVE "A" OF MAGNOLIA PLACE SECTION 1 PARTIAL REPLAT OF RESERVE "A" NO. 1,  A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN CABINET "Z", SHEETS 5964-5967, MAP RECORDS OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS.
	Text27: Auto-Urban Commercial 
	Text28: Commercial
	Text29: 
	Text30: Commercial
	Text31: 
	Text32: 1.184 Ac.
	Text33: Magnolia Place Sec 1 Partial Replat of Reserve A No. 1
	Text34: 0 Lots, 1 Block, 1 Reserves, 1.184 Acres
	Text35: 
	Text36: Magnolia Place Sec 1 Partial Replat of Reserve A No. 1
	Text37: 0 Lots, 1 Block, 1 Reserves, 1.184 Acres
	Text38: 
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box2: Off
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box6: Off
	Check Box7: Off
	Check Box8: Off
	Check Box9: Off
	Check Box10: Off
	Check Box11: Off
	Check Box12: Off
	Check Box13: Off
	Check Box14: Off
	Check Box15: Off
	Check Box16: Off
	Check Box17: Off
	Check Box18: Off
	Check Box19: Off
	Check Box20: Off
	Check Box21: Off
	Check Box22: Off
	Check Box23: Off
	Check Box24: Off
	Check Box25: Off
	Check Box26: Off
	Text39: Marie Escue
	Text40: Marie Escue
	Text41: 06/06/2022
	Check Box27: Off
	Check Box28: Off
	Check Box29: Off
	Check Box30: Off
	Check Box31: Off
	Check Box32: Off
	Check Box33: Off
	Check Box34: Off
	Check Box35: Off
	Check Box36: Off
	Check Box37: Off
	Check Box38: Off
	Check Box39: Off
	Check Box40: Off
	Check Box41: Off
	Check Box42: Off
	Check Box43: Off


